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1731, and called Fout St. Frkderiok. In 1769, it

was taken by General Amherst, and held by the

English until 1775, when it was taken by Colonel

Warner—the same day that Colonel Allen took

Ticonderoga. •
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This fortress was never entirely finished, though the

English spent nearly ten millions upon it and its out-

works. These works are much better preserved than

those at Ticonderoga; among the spoils, at the time

it was taken by Colonel Warner, were a hundred and

fourteen cannon, of which sixty-one only were fit for

service,
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